
Traci N. T. Fujita 

From: 	 Harmonee Williams < harmonee@sustainablemolokai.org  > 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 29, 2017 2:35 PM 

To: 	 Traci N. T. Fujita 

Subject: 	 Re: Molokai Community Plan Update (PC-02) 

You're welcome ... sorry so rushed... 

also, I received this recommendation to be added if not too late: 

11.4 Land Use and Housing 

C. Goals, Policies Actions 

Policy #8 - add language: "and encourage use of native / suitable grasses, in accord with 

the conservation edict that 'if you want a forest, plant grass,' in order to develop a native 

mixed-species dryland forest cover." 

thanks 

On Wed, Nov 29, 2017 at 2:27 PM, Traci N. T. Fujita <Traci.Fujita@mauicounty.us> wrote: 

Thank you Harmonee! 

From: Harmonee Williams [mailto:harmonee@sustainablemolokai.org]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:35 PM 

To: PC Committee <PC.Committee@mauicounty.us> 
Subject: Re: Molokai Community Plan Update (PC-02) 

oops - here are short responses - below in red: 

On Wed, Nov 29, 2017 at 1:28 PM, Harmonee Williams <harmoneesustainablemolokai.org> wrote: 

Hi Traci, 

I'm so sorry, but I only have time for short responses on these: 

On Thu, Nov 16, 2017 at 4:20 PM, PC Committee <PC.Committee@mauicounty.us>  wrote: 

Hi Harmonee, 
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